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1. Question:  How far is the rack/server room from the proposed 98’ screens? 

 
Answer:  From the monitors to the AV rack will be approximately 20 feet.  There will be a network 
connection in the room that is put in by our Staff.  
 

2. Question:  How far are the client provided PCs from rack/server room? 

Answer:  Client PC's will be 10-20 feet from the rack/server in the room. 

3. Two (2) floor mounted tracks shall be installed to allow connection to the operators’ stations.   
 
Question:  Does this mean operator needs additional touch panel?   
 
Answer:  A handheld touch panel is needed for the operators.  

 

4. Track shall be ½ inch high and contain power, network, and AV Cables (Network and Electrical 
Supplied and installed by others.  
 
Question:  Where are these cables going?  Why do we need these connections? 
 

Answer:  The cabling may be optional if the company can provide a wireless solution to work with 

our PC's. This may require a new video card.  

 

 

 

 

 

City of Rocky Mount 
Addendum 1  

Refer ALL Inquiries regarding this RFQ to:  
Tracy Johnson, Purchasing Clerk 
tracy.johnson@rockymountnc.gov 

RFP #320-110822TJ – Real Time Intelligence Video 
Wall 

RFQ Due Date: 9/19/2022 

Contract Type: Goods 


